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From:                                   Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent:                                    Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:34 PM
To:                                        Ida Porter
Subject:                                FW: Notice regarding planned seismic program
 
ACTION - CONFIRM AS 2BE-MOU0914 – SAVE AND FILE
 

From: Bogdan Nitescu [mailto:bnitescu@hornbybay.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:56 AM
To: 'NIRB Admin'; 'Jeff Mercer'; 'Jeff Mercer'; 'Tracey McCaie'; 'Matthew Senkow'
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Beverly Brady'; 'Francis Jagodits'; 'Maurice J Colson'; 'Chris Irwin'; 'Rebecca Hudson'; 'Steve Ward'; 'Gordon
Addie'; 'Grant Newman'
Subject: Notice regarding planned seismic program
 
To All Parties Concerned:
 
The Management of Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd. is giving notice that a decision has been made to
suspend plans to conduct a seismic program on the Coppermine Property this spring due to obvious reasons
related to timing, as well as the drastic reversal of the uranium markets worldwide, following the tragic
situation in Japan. Depending on the evolution of the situation, we may be able to re-consider these plans for
the fall of 2011, following freeze-up, or for the spring of 2012, before the break-up, as initially planned for the
spring of this year.
 
On behalf of the Company’s Management and Mr. Jim Brady,
 
Bogdan Nitescu
Geologist and Geophysicist
Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd.
 
Technical Office:
275 Richmond Street West
Toronto, ON M5V 1X1
Phone: 416-368-0114
Fax: 416-368-0115
 
Email: bnitescu@hornbybay.com
 
Mailing Address (Registered Corporate Office):
Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd.
c/o Irwin Lowy LLP
130 Adelaide St. W, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M5H 3P5
 
 

From: NIRB Admin [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:08 PM
To: Jeff Mercer; Jeff Mercer
Cc: Bogden Nitescu; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: NIRB 06EN009: Notice of Indication for Hornby Bay Ltd.'s Amendment request and New Land Use Permit Application with
INAC for its "Mouse Lake Exploration" Project Proposal
 
Dear Jeff Mercer:
 
Please note that the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) has completed screening Hornby Bay Ltd.'s Amendment request and
New Land Use Permit Application with INAC for its "Mouse Lake Exploration" project proposal (NIRB: 06EN009). The Notice of
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Indication and Screening Decision Report for this file are attached for your review.
 
Best regards,
 
Aliza Weller, MES
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU
X0B 0C0
Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594
Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca
 

mailto:info@nirb.ca
ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/

	Local Disk
	\\GRANDMOTHER\central\LICENSING\PR MAIN\2 MINING MILLING\2B\2BE - Exploration\2BE-MOU0914 Hornby Bay Mineral\3 TECH\5 CONSTRUCT(E)\110330 2BE-MOU0914 Plannned Seismic Program-IAAE.htm


